The Board of Education of Hamilton County Community Unit District No. 10 met in special session on the evening of August 10, 2021 at 4:00 p.m., in the Unit Office.

The meeting was called to order by Board President Dennis Lynch. Roll Call was as follows: Present – Steve Becker, Bob Gray, Tim Millenbine, Clint Ragan, Justin Woodrow and Dennis Lynch. Absent: Jeff Lueke

VISITORS/Public Comment – Several community members/parents were present to discuss the current governor mask mandates, as well as get feedback from our district attorney, Barney Mundorf, who was also present.

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS – None

Motion by Woodrow, second by Becker to convene in executive session at 5:14 p.m. to discuss appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of a specific employee(s) or office of the public body pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1). Roll Call Vote – Voting Yes – Woodrow, Becker, Ragan, Millenbine, Gray, and Lynch. Motion carried.

Motion by Ragan, second by Gray to come out of executive session at 6:31 p.m. Roll Call Vote – Voting Yes – Ragan, Gray, Becker, Woodrow, Millenbine, and Lynch. Motion carried.

Motion by Becker, second by Gray to approve the minutes from executive session. Roll Call Vote – Voting Yes – Becker, Gray, Woodrow, Ragan, Millenbine, and Lynch. Motion carried.

<u>Motion</u> by Becker, second by Woodrow to approve the addendum to the superintendent contract. Roll Call Vote – Voting Yes – Becker, Woodrow, Gray, Ragan, Millenbine, and Lynch. Motion Carried.

Motion by Ragan, second by Becker to employ Jason Craig as the Head Football Coach, effective with the start of the 2021-2022 season. Roll Call Vote – Voting Yes – Ragan, Becker, Woodrow, Gray, Millenbine, and Lynch. Motion Carried.

Motion by Ragan, second by Woodrow to employ Rhet Vaughan as the Assistant Football Coach, effective with the start of the 2021-2022 season. Roll Call Vote – Voting Yes – Ragan, Woodrow, Becker, Gray, Millenbine, and Lynch. Motion Carried.

Motion by Becker, second by Ragan to employ Hunter Shockley as the Assistant Football Coach, effective with the start of the 2021-2022 season. Roll Call Vote – Voting Yes – Becker, Ragan, Woodrow, Gray, Millenbine, and Lynch. Motion Carried.

Motion by Gray, second by Woodrow to employ Levi Chapman as the Assistant Football Coach, effective with the start of the 2021-2022 season. Roll Call Vote – Voting Yes – Gray, Woodrow, Ragan, Becker, Millenbine, and Lynch. Motion Carried.

Motion by Becker, second by Ragan to approve Eric White as a volunteer Football Assistant, effective with the start of the 2021-2022 school year. Vote was taken by voice and motion carried.

Motion by Woodrow, second by Millenbine to approve Josh Karcher as a volunteer Jr. High Baseball Assistant, effective with the start of the 2021-2022 season. Vote was taken by voice and motion carried.

	_	_
70	1	_
ムフ	1	

Motion by Becker, second by Gray to adjourn. Vo	ote was taken by voice. Motion carried
	Board President
	Bourd Tresident
	Board Secretary